Habhi Matongo (Doctor of Medicine, M.D)

A. PERSONAL INFORMATION

Full Name: HABHI MATONGO

Profession: DOCTOR OF MEDICINE

Date of Birth: 5TH FEBRUARY 1993

Nationality: TANZANIAN

Key Addresses: Mobile Number: +255 716 245 869

E-mail: matongohabhi@gmail.com

Postal/Mail Box: 14, KONGWA-DODOMA, TANZANIA

B. KEY QUALIFICATIONS

HABHI MATONGO is a Doctor of Medicine, graduated from St. Francis University College of Health and Applied Science (SFUCHAS) — Ifakara, Morogoro. My professional competencies include; *HIV Care and Treatment, Medical Care and Treatment, Diagnosis and Disease Management,* and *Mentorship.* I have extensive knowledge and experiences in health and medical activities, projects and programmes. Moreover, I have extensively worked with various hospitals at facility and regional levels, as well as governmental and non-government health institutions on health and medical issues.

C. EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

Institution	Period	Levels and Results	
St. Francis University College of Health and Allied Science.	2012 – 2017	Medical Degree	
Ifunda Technical Secondary School	2010 – 2012	Advanced Education Certificate	
Nianjema Secondary School	2006 – 2009	Ordinary Education Certificate	
Ikwiriri Primary School	1999 – 2005	Certificate of Primary Education	

D. EMPLOYMENT RECORD AND WORKING EXPERINCE

Position: District Pediatric Supervisor / Clinical Mentor.

Employing Organization: Elizabeth Glaser Pediatric Aids Foundation- Kongwa

District Hospital, Dodoma

Duration: January 2022 – date (**C3HP Project**)

2019-2021 (Boresha Afya Project)

Roles and Responsibilities:

• **Mentorship** of staffs from different Facilities within Kongwa district and ensuring implementation of all Project indicators such as Index testing, Optimized PITC, MMD and Pediatric initiatives (Timiza ndoto, TTCL) Early retention of clients are practiced and well documented within their facilities

- **Provision of care and treatment** for CLHIV (Children living with HIV) and PLHIV (People living with HIV) where I serve more than 200 clients per month, coordinating linkage of Care and Treatment services with HTC, STI, RCH, PMTCT, TB clinics, IPD, FP, OPD services, PLHIVs support groups and CBHS programs, also coordinate Quality Improvement and Mentorship activities.
- Targeted HIV Testing: Support the sites to implement high-impact HIV testing strategies (Optimized PITC and Index Testing)
- Viral Load (VL) And Suppression: Support site-level HIV Viral Load Testing
 activities including scheduling HVL testing; fill-out of HVL request forms; sample
 collection and coordination sample transportation and VL results, including updating of
 results in the respective paper and electronic registers
- PLHIV Retention: Directly engage in the site-level improvement of PLHIV Retention; including tracking of 'miss app' and LTFU clients; proper categorization of PLHIV (stable/unstable) as well as supporting clinical management in ART adherence counseling and provision of TB preventive therapy (TPT).
- **Data Management**: Support site-level documentation of PLHIV tracking outcomes. Also support data collection, appropriate documentation; and submission of project reports including weekly; monthly; and quarterly data.

Position: Care and Treatment Clinician

Employing Organization: Elizabeth Glaser Pediatric Aids Foundation- Dodoma

Duration: August 2019 – December 2021

Roles and Responsibilities:

- A custodian of quality services provided to PLHIV and all HIV related services at the facility by ensuring National Guidelines, protocols, and SOPs are adhered to in services Provision.
- To assist in establishing and maintaining an effective patient flow for efficient service.
- Provision and documentation at the facility and documentation of optimized PITC.
- To ensure there are constant HIV/AIDS commodities that includes RTKs, documentation tools, supplies, and medication and communication on availability of medication and supplies.
- To facilitate, monitor, and document provision and documentation of optimized PITC to ensure screening is done and eligible clients are tested for HIV.
- To work with the health workers in identifying the listing biological child and sexual Partners, testing them, and documenting into HTS register/index register.
- To assist in identifying patients with the missed opportunity of services such as HVL, IPT, MMS, index, biological child and LTFUs.
- To ensure all client tested POSITIVE are linked in the same day into care through linkage Case management.
- To facilitate, monitor, and document provision and documentation of family planning, Gender-based violence, TB services.
- To prepare and to compile weekly and Monthly Reports.

Position: General Practitioner, MD

Employing Organization: Mnazi Mmoja Referral Hospital, Zanzibar

Duration: 2017 - 2018

Roles and Responsibilities:

- Thorough examination of patients and eliciting medical history data to use in assessing health and identifying medical conditions.
- Documented and discuss medical information of recent symptoms, current complaints so as to maintain comprehensive records, placed orders for laboratory and radiology test and interpret results for accurate decision making
- Writing of medical prescriptions detailing side effects and possible adverse reaction to keep the patient informed and alert of potential issues.
- Responded to emergencies with life-saving treatment, Giving appropriate health education and advice to the patient and their relatives to enable self-management and perform follow up.
 - Performing and Assisting in Major operative procedures in life threatening conditions and Elective procedures.

E. ATTENDED TRAININGS, WORKSHOPS AND CONFERENCES

- 1. Attended Training on KVP- Friendly PREP Services September 2021
- 2. Attended Training on Initiation and Management of Clients on Third Line ART- August 2021
- 3. Attended Training on Advanced HIV diseases (AHD) management July 2020.
- 4. Attended and Facilitated Mentorship on *Paediatrics ARTs*, *Lopinavir/ritonavir Granules* May 2020.
- 5. Attended Training *on Paediatric ARTs*, initiative developed and supported by JITAMBUE, followed by site improvement through monitoring services in Dodoma City council
- 6. Attended Training on Comprehensive HIV/AIDs Care and Treatment package for Adolescents, Paediatrics and PMTCT December 2019
- 7. Attended Training on *Care and Treatment of Adolescents living with HIV* October 2019.

F. LANGUAGES (1=Excellent 2=Good 3=fair 4=Poor)

	Speaking	Reading	Writing
English	1	1	1
Swahili	1	1	1

G. SKILLS

- IT: CTC2Database, Microsoft Office, Excel, Word, PowerPoint.
- Work under minimum supervision
- Flexibility
- Leadership drive, Team player

H. REFEREES

Name: Dr. Nana Karim. MD, MMED

Title: Physician, Care and Cure medical centre

Contact: Tel: +255713956172. Email: nanabhanji@gmail.com

Name: Dr. Monica Peter Mungo. MD, MMED PCH

Title: HIV/AIDS Pediatric Advisor

Contact: Tel: +255744860358. Email: monicapeter2@gmail.com

Name: Dr. Revocatus Shigi, MD

Title: HIV/AIDS Care and Treatment Advisor

Contact: Tel: +255716148948. Email: rshigi@pedaids.org